From: Emma Hart

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 10:10 AM

To: Portfolio Committee 7

Cc: Nicole Magurren; Jamie Erken

Subject: RE: Inquiry into the planning system and the impacts of climate change on the
environment and communities - Post hearing responses

Attachments: Camden Council response - Inquiry into the planning system and the impacts of

climate change on the environment and communities.pdf

Dear Mr Rodwell,
Please find attached post-hearing response from Camden Council regarding the questions taken on notice

from the Hon. Jacqui Munroe on 6 May 2024 at the Inquiry into the planning system and the impacts of climate
change on the environment and communities.

Kind regards

Emma Hart
Personal Assistant to Director Planning & Environment
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20 May 2024

Mr David Rodwell

Committee Office

Parliament of New South Wales
6 Macquarie Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Rodwell

RE: INQUIRY INTO THE PLANNING SYSTEM AND THE IMPACTS OF CLIMATE CHANGE ON
THE ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITIES - POST HEARING RESPONSES

Question on Notice:
At the Inquiry, Camden Council took a question on notice from the Hon. Jacqui Munroe about dwelling
capacity in our zoned land. This question is coloured yellow in the Transcript.

Response from Camden Council (Nicole Magurren):

In 2021, the assumed housing capacity for undeveloped precincts within the ‘South West Growth
Area’ was 65,200 dwellings. This excludes the Leppington Town Centre precinct which has a dwelling
capacity for an additional 11,000 dwellings.

Refer to the Table and Map below from Camden Council’s Local Housing Strategy (2021).

. Indicative

SWGA Procinct A|:;pl:ox:nute P:lo. F:’Ir.mningk P;:n:lng Capacity

of Landowners amewor atus (dwellings)
SWGA - Released
Lowes Creek - Collaborative Reioney 7000
Meryland Plenning
Leppington - Collaborative Particlly -
Stages 2to 5 190 Plonning Rezoned 6500
S?-th Creek 165 Collaborative Released 30,000
West Plonning
SWGA - Planning Underway
Pobdichas Collaborative | Planning 2700

Plenning Underway

SWGA - Not released
Catherine Field 475 5000
Catherine Field =
North 200 - - 9,500
Rossmore 75 4,500
Total 65,200
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Map: South West Growth Area (Camden LGA)

Yours sincerely

Nicole Magurren
DIRECTOR PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT




English

If you need help understanding this information, please call the
Translating and Interpreting Service on 131 450 and ask them to
call Camden Council on 13 226 336 on your behalf.

f8i{&eh 32 (Simplified Chinese)
NREFBEEYIERAZRNS, AT E B 131450,
BX R EIFF OIRARSS (TIS) , AIRER A 15451513 226 336
BX Z Camdenmi IV S BT,

FBEch3T (Traditional Chinese)
MRCHEEEERAERAS TELE1314500
Bt/ ENCENEZARTS (T1S) » REBER A TEF1513 226 336
B4R Camdenth 2 ZHUF o

(Arabic) (s

JLaidl 2548 1 loglaoll 030 g8 8 Saclunall d>loy P“-‘S 13
dballg 131450 @)l Lle (TIS) dugauinlly dy )yl daz yill dodsy
eSie dyludb 13 226 336 @8))l Lle Camden Gulaos JUoidl pgio

Espaiiol (Spanish)

Si necesita ayuda para comprender esta informacién llame al
Servicio de Traduccion e Interpretacion (TIS) al 131 450 y pida que
llamen a la Municipalidad de Camden al 13 226 336 en su nombre.

Tiéng Viét (Vietnamese)

Néu can ngudi trg gitip minh hiéu théng tin nay, xin quy
vi goi cho Dich vu Théng phién dich (TIS) qua s6 131 450
va yéu cau ho goi cho H6i déng Thanh phé Camden s6
13 226 336 gium quy Vi.

Yrret (Punjabi)

Add 307¢ for Areardt & mHse fég Wee €1 83, 3t fagur
Faa 131450 ‘3 THBFET Wiz fEcadféar mafen (TIS) & 8o o0
w3 Qo' & 3931 392 13 226 336 ‘3 Camden IS & 26 95
FEtad|

Italiano (ltalian)

Se ti serve aiuto per capire queste informazioni, telefona al Servizio
traduzioni e interpreti (TIS) al numero 131 450 e chiedi di chiamare
per tuo conto il Comune di Camden al numero 13 226 336.

(Assyrian/Aramaic) 2631\ 30a 1)

2 ) AAaiaay LN oL\mnﬂ: 14 1AA0 ReJAW=Et- N
131 450 L A\ (TIS) lL\:o\:L\: A\ 10 (QAT0 cmo.&
Camden 3 13A0%0 28 G203 20 3702 woLiY c,uaxsvo
13226 336 1o AL

Aaret (Nepali)

& TUTETS At STHGR! 31 Hed oo - HudT 131 450
HT 3IaTe I TS a1 (TIS) T8 i g1y, I Jutdeht =i
Camden SI3fRAeTels 13 226 336 AT tiF T+ cHTSTaIl

Cpncku (Serbian)

Ako BaMm je noTpebHa nomoh aga bucte pasymenu oee UHGopmaumje,
no3osute Cnyx0y 3a nucmeHo u ycmeHo npesoferse (TIS) Ha 131 450
1 3amonuTe fa Bam HasoBy OnwTtuHy Camden Ha 13 226 336.

2= (Hindi)

Tfe 3G STFhR) bl THSH § 3TUh! TETaaT i MIGhdT &,
dt Ut Srare G gHIRAT JaT (TIS) &t 131 450 TR it B
3R I8 3MTUhY 31k T Camden ahT3fReT et 13 226 336 TR it
& & fAu ag |

Hrvatski (Croatian)

Ako trebate pomo¢ da biste razumijeli ove informacije, nazovite
Sluzbu za prevodenje i tumacenje (TIS) na 131 450 i zamolite da
vam nazovu Opéinu Camden na 13 226 336.

EAAnvikd (Greek)

Edv xpeialeate Borbeia yia va KataAdBeTe autég TIG TTANPOPOPIES,
TAepwvAaTe atnv Ymmpeaia Metdgpaang kai Aigpunveiag (TIS)
o710 131 450 kai {ntiaTe TOUG va kaAéoouv Tov Afuo Camden aTov
ap1Buo 13 226 336 yia Aoyapiaoud oag.

Malti (Maltese)

Jekk ghandek bzonn ghajnuna tifhem dan it-taghrif, jekk joghgbok
¢empel lis-Servizz tat-Traduzzjoni u I-Interpretar (TIS) fug 131 450
u stagsihom i¢emplu lill-Kunsill ta” Camden fuq 13 226 336 ghan-
nom tieghek.

Tagalog/Filipino (Tagalog/Filipino)

Kung kailangan mo ng tulong sa pag-unawa ng impormasyong ito,

mangyaring tumawag sa Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS)

sa 131 450 at hilingin sa kanila na tumawag sa Camden Council sa
13 226 336 para sa iyo.

Deutsch (German)

Wenn Sie zum Verstandnis dieser Informationen Hilfe bendtigen,
wenden Sie sich bitte an den Ubersetzungs- und Dolmetscherdienst
(TIS) unter 131 450 und bitten Sie diesen, die Stadtverwaltung
Camden unter der Nummer 13 226 336 fir Sie anzurufen.
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